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Ri chard G Hunter, Ph.D

Deputy State Health O ficer

Departnent of Health and
Rehabi litative Services

1317 W newood Boul evard

Tal | ahassee, FL 32301

Dear Dr. Hunter:

This is inreply to your letter of June 28, 1995, which responded to the
two recommendati ons fromour March 1995 review of Florida's radiation
control program Although several nonths have el apsed since your

letter, we have coments on each of your responses to the
recommendat i ons.

We are pleased that your inspection report process has been nodified to
i nclude better docunentation of confirmatory neasurenents perforned by
the inspectors during their evaluations of air flow requirenents at
licensed facilities. W wll review the docunentation in the inspection
reports as a part of our next programreview.

Wth regard to our conment and recomrendati on under the Confirmatory
Measurenents indicator, we understand your position that there is no
need to performa cl ose-out survey of a general licensee that is stil
operating. Qur review of the case indicates that thoriumfluoride
(source naterial) was specifically listed on the termnated |icense,
with a specific authorized use condition. W understand that the
Iicensee notified your Agency that they had filed for Bankruptcy
Protection, and of their intention to conti nue use of the source
material in "very limted quantities." The license was term nated by
the State and this termnation of the specific license allowed the

| icensee to conduct operations with source material under a genera
license, and exenpted the licensee fromcertain regulatory provisions
including Florida's Standards for Protection, 10D-91, Part |V.

NRC experience indicates that safety concerns nay be associated with
certain uses of source material in general-licensed quantities. |n our
judgnent, the bankruptcy filing, together with uncertainty about the
speci fic amobunt of source material in the |licensee's possession, creates
a potential safety concern that should receive further evaluation. NRC
reconmends that consideration be given to obtaining information fromthe
former specific |licensee about the quantities of souce naterial
previously and currently used and about area and equi pnent surveys that
were conducted by the licensee prior to license term nation. W believe
such information would provide further support for the previous specific
license termination and is necessary to determ ne whether any additiona
action by the Florida radiation control programis appropriate.
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Pl ease note that for NRC |icensees, upon receipt of a request to

terminate a specific license, the NRCwill obtain information to confirm
that the |icensee's current operation could be authorized under genera
license provisions. Also, NRCwll obtain information to deternine

whet her any residual safety concerns are present fromthe forner use of
the material under the specific |icense. This approach pernits any
residual safety concerns to be identified and addressed in a tinely
manner as part of the specific license termnation process. Using this
approach, for exanple, we nmay obtain information about the
cheni cal / physical formand quantities of source material possessed as
raw materials and products, type of manufacturing process, areas of
source material use, equipnent that is contam nated, and the extent of
any contam nation. |In a case such as the one that we revi ewed, NRC
woul d also likely inquire as to potential disposition of radioactive
material in the event the |icensee went out of business.

No response to this letter is requested. W will docunent any

addi tional actions you conplete on this matter, if any, as part of the
next review report for the Florida program |If your staff wi shes to
have further discussions, they should contact Paul Lohaus at (301) 415-
2326 or Richard Whodruff, NRC Region Il, at (404) 331-5514.

Si ncerely,

Richard L. Bangart, Director
O fice of State Prograns

cc: Lyle E. Jerrett, Ph.D., Chief
O fice of Radiati on Contr ol
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